Klara Rychnovska

e e s e K T

Od: I < > covarisinc.com>

Odeslano: 26. zafi 2016 13:02

Komu: |

Kopie: I

Predmét: RE: order

Pfilohy: Pro Forma Invoice ORD-30363-D5Y5 Charles University.pdf
Pfiznak pro zpracovani: Zpracovat

Stav pfiznaku: Dokonéeno

Dear I,

Thank you for your order. Please find attached the pro forma invoice with all the details. Please notify me when the
payment has been made and at receipt, we will ship the item.

Please note that the shipping costs are lower when you don’t pay online / by credit card. As you can see on the pro
forma invoice, we charge only 36.70 €.

Kind regards

Customer Service Manager

Covaris

Office +44 (0)845 872 0100
Fax +44 (0)845 384 9160

www.covarisinc.com

'FFPE Nudleic Add Extraction

= Hemove paraifin without organst solvent:

* improved DNA yeld
* Higher DMNA qualicy
= Seamiess ntegration with NGS

Unit 3, Brighton Office Campus, Hunns Mere Way, Woodingdean, Brighton, BN2 6AH. United Kingdom.

From: NG qilto: I 2 (f1.cuni.cz]
Sent: 26 September 2016 11:02

To: EUCustomerService <EUCustomerService@covarisinc.com>

Cc: N < 1. cuni.cz>
Subject: order
Importance: High
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Dear Sir/ Madam,

Attached, pls, find an order of products from your catalogue.

Could you, pls, acknowledge the receipt of this order and send me proforma invoice to mail?
Thank you,

Sincereli

Charles University

First Faculty of Medicine
Grant Projects Department
Katerinska 32, 120 00 Prague 2
tel.: +420/224 96 4357

Bl 1.cunicz

www.lf1.cuni.cz
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